CRRA
BOARD MEETING
April 26, 2012




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza * Hartford * Connecticut » 06103 ¢ Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

T0: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Benacquista, Secretary to the Board/Paralegal
DATE: Apr. 20, 2012
RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Board Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thursday, Apr. 26, 2012, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will
be held in the Board Room at CRRA Headquarters, 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford,
CT 06103.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




I

I

IV.

VL

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Apnl 26,2012
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A % hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

. Board Action will be sought for the Approval of the Special March 29, 2012,

Board Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Board Committee Reports

A.

Finance Committee Reports

. Board Action will be sought Regarding Approval of 3 Year Audit Contract

(Attachment 2).

Policies & Procurement Committee

. Board Action will be sought Regarding the Resolution for a Host Community

Benefit Agreement and Lease Agreement with the Town of Essex (Attachment
3).

. Board Action will be sought Regarding the Resolution for a Trust Agreement

with Wells Fargo Associated with Remediation Activities at the South
Meadows Site (Attachment 4).

. Board Action will be sought Regardihg the Resolution Establishing a Special

Committee to Study Options for Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Following
the Maturity of the Southeast Project Bonds (Attachment 5).

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations.

. Board Action will be sought Regarding Additional Projected Legal

Expenditures (Attachment 6).




TAB 1




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND TWENTY-NINE MARCH 29, 2012

A special meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was held
on Thurs. March 29, 2012, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103. Those
present were:

Directors: Acting Chairman Don Stein
Louis J. Auletta, Jr.
Ryan Bingham
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly (present by telephone beginning 9:55 a.m.)
Andrew Nunn (present by telephone)
Scott Slifka (present by telephone)
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport Project Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, Mid-Connecticut Project Ad-Hoc
Steven Wawruck, Mid-Connecticut Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Jim Bolduc, Chief Financial Officer

Jeff Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Service

Lynn Martin, Risk Manager

Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Affairs

Jim Perras, Government Relations Liaison

Moira Benacquista, Board Secretary/Paralegal

Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Others present: Dave Aldridge, SCRRRA; Dick Barlow, First Selectman of Canton CT; Sean Duffy and
Jeff Possiuk, FCR; Jared McElroy, Property Broker, Aon Risk Solutions; John Pizzimenti, USA
Hauling; Cheryl Thibeault, Covanta; and Melissa Yeich, OPM.

Director Stein called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Director Stein said that the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.




Mr. Barlow introduced himself as the First Selectman of the Town of Canton. He said he noticed
that the renewal of CRRA’s lease with Constitution Plaza was on the agenda. Mr. Barlow asked that
management consider the potential long term changes that may be occurring to CRRA’s structure and
examine any opportunities that would exist to minimize the costs of the Central office.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FEB. 23, 2012, BOARD MEETING

Director Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Feb. 23, 2012, Board
Meeting. Director Griswold made a motion to approve the minutes, which was seconded by Director
Damer.

The motion previously made and seconded to approve the minutes as amended and discussed
was approved by roll call. Director Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Edwards, Director
Griswold, Director Nunn, Director Painter, Director Slifka, and Director Wawruck voted yes. Director
Martland and Director Tillinger abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain
Donald Stein X
Louis J. Auletta X
David Damer X
Timothy Griswold X
Ted Martland X
Andrew Nunn X
Scott Slifka X
Ad-Hocs
Steve Edwards, Bridgeport X
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct X
Mark Tillinger X
Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct X
FINANCE COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF INSURANCE RENEWAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Griswold.

RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability insurance be
purchased from ACE with a $10,000,000 limit and up to $10,000,000 in defense costs and
expenses outside the limit, and a $150,000 self insured retention for the period 4/1/12 — 4/1/13
for a premium of $144,796, as discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said the resolution before the Board is the routine examination of CRRA’s insurance
portfolio, this resolution in particular addressing the public officials insurance. He said Ms. Martin,




CRRA’s Risk Manager, and a member of CRRA’s brokerage team from Aon Risk Solutions are present
to address any questions.

Director Damer asked for an explanation of the $500,000 current claims experiences from 2011.
Ms. Martin replied that the claim is for one issue, legal expenses for the suit brought by MDC
concerning the procurement of CRRA’s new operator at the Mid-Ct Facility.

MOTION TO TABLE THE RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF INSURANCE
RENEWAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Director Stein requested a motion to table the above referenced item. The motion to table was
made by Director Damer and seconded by Director Griswold.

The motion to table was approved unanimously by roll call. Director Stein, Director Auletta,
Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director Nunn, and Director
Slifka voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland

Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XXX [ XXX | XX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said all CRRA facilities operated within the environmental safety and public health
constraints effectively this month. He said there are no outstanding issues or concerns throughout the
reporting period. Mr. Kirk asked the Board to refer to the supplemental package for specifics on
financial performance. He said the CRRA actual has indicated a very small surplus year to date. Mr.
Kirk said CRRA expects to be on budget for the full fiscal period.

Mr. Kirk said there is currently a modest surplus of about $270,000 in the recycling budget
however, for the full year management anticipates the surplus to reduce due to expenses associated with
fuel prices. He said management did not budget for. $4.00 a gallon diesel fuel prices. Mr. Kirk said the
Southeast budget is experiencing a very healthy $1.2 million surplus which is anticipated for the full




fiscal year. He said there have been notable improvements in metal sales and revenue offset by reduced
deliveries of member and spot waste.

Mr. Kirk said the Mid-Conn Project is expecting a modest surplus of $500,000 despite the very
unfavorable impact of the power price for the last month of the fiscal year. He said the metal revenue,
lowered administrative expenses, and lower than budgeted operations costs at the WPF are also
noteworthy. Mr. Kirk said the lower than budgeted operations cost is particularly good news and
although management was aggressive on the anticipated savings, the operating change at the WPF has
led to larger than expected savings.

Mr. Kirk said the Jets operation and maintenance (hereinafter referred to as “O&M”) are
unfavorable due to higher than anticipated budgeted O&M costs. He said it was very difficult to predict
the O&M costs for that unit, which had a small unfavorable impact on the financials.

Mr. Kirk referred the Board to the operational reports in Tab E of the supplemental package. He
said all facilitates are struggling with fuel shortages due to the poor economy and some diversions from
the plant which are the focus of the enforcement group. Mr. Kirk said the Mid-Connecticut Plant in
particular has recently had unprecedented reduced capacity at the facility. He said the boilers were
slowed down and nearly taken off line due to fuel shortages. Mr. Kirk said this is typically a seasonal
1ssue however, in the last year it has been an economic issue, one that management hopes to be slowly
improving.

Mr. Kirk referred the Board to Tab F of the supplemental package in order to address tonnage
figures. He said there have been modest improvements in the delivery of MSW. Mr. Kirk said due to
CRRA'’s successful capital investments in the last three years reliability and capacity utilization have
improved and availability numbers are back up closer to industry standard. Mr. Kirk said the waste
delivery capacity has improved somewhat and CRRA’s ability to handle the waste has improved faster
due to capital improvements.

Mr. Kirk said CRRA’s RFI for the composting development project is in the final stages. He said
the preliminary siting is for South Meadows. Mr. Kirk said the single stream facility RFP for Stratford
will be released shortly and management continues to work on the development of the Solid Waste
Transfer Station Development in the Bridgeport area. He said the Mid-Ct Dirty Municipal Materials
Recovery Facility (hereinafter referred to as “Dirty MRF”) concept is in very preliminary stages but
management believes due to the unique nature of the RDF fuel technology at Mid-Conn CRRA may
have the real estate and technology to consider a Dirty MRF Facility.

Mr. Kirk explained in this process commodities and material are picked out of the waste stream
after collection and before processing for recovery. He said it is a difficult process and there are very
few successful installations across the world. Mr. Kirk said recoverable materials such as fiber and
cardboard as well as containers are often visible in the waste stream. He said if the real estate and
technology are appropriate, CRRA may be able to recover some of those materials and reduce the
amount of combustion processing while improving the effectiveness and efficiency of the facility.
Director Damer said in addition recycling rates may improve.




Mr. Kirk said there is an understanding that recycling rates in Connecticut have stalled. He said
recycling rates and recycling rate calculations can be misleading. Mr. Kirk said every state (and in some
case towns) count recycling rates differently. He said Connecticut has been at the same rate nominally
for years however; inside that rate there is no accounting for returnable containers which are returned
directly (which is known as “reversed vending”). Mr. Kirk said those tons which disappeared from the
recycling plant are not counted. He said the double digit increase every town has received in residential
recycling with CRRA does not show up in the increase in recyclhing. Mr. Kirk said the rate still shows up
as 26%. He said CRRA and its member towns are moving forward and improving year over year. He
said recycling per capita is increasing and waste is decreasing. Mr. Kirk said a decline in the rate of
increase in recycling is emerging because the impact of single stream recycling is starting to wear off.
He said the next expected step is organic composting.

Mr. Kirk said about 44 towns have signed up with CRRA. He said management believes the
plant is essentially able to be filled to capacity, particularly given CRRA’s reduction in plant capacity
due to the combustion of process residue. Mr. Kirk said CRRA will have to supplement with spot waste
but is not particularly concerned about short falls. Director Stein asked how many tons the 44 towns will
bring in. Mr. Nonnenmacher replied that about 530,000 tons per year have been committed between the
haulers and towns. He noted that there are still a lot of big towns which have yet to sign up.

Mr. Kirk said the very low electric contract as a result of the Jan. 19, 2012, auction has impacted
CRRA'’s ability to assure reasonable tipping fees. He said management continues to work with the CT
DEEP to develop alternatives for revenue shortfall. Mr. Kirk said Senate Bill 5118, concerning REC’s
has a rocky road before it and is frankly not seen as being likely to pass. He said there is other legislation
proceeding which management is pleased with, specifically the composting task group bill.

Director Painter asked if management had looked into partnering the Trash Museum with the
Connecticut Science Center. He said coalescing costs and giving up extra space at the Museum may
save on office costs and the Science Center already has a system in place for scheduling classes. Mr.
Kirk said management has not discussed this opportunity directly with the Science Museum but will.

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF INSURANCE RENEWAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Griswold.

RESOLVED: That CRRA’s Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability insurance be
purchased from ACE with a $10,000,000 limit and up to $10,000,000 in defense costs and
expenses outside the limit, and a $150,000 self-insured retention for the period 4/1/12 — 4/1/13
for a premium of $144,796, as discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, and Director Slifka voted yes.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XX XXX IX X ([X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF INSURANCE RENEWAL PROPERTY

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Auletta.

RESOLVED: That CRRA purchase CRRA’s $350 Million Property Insurance from the
following four (4) insurers with their shares as indicated:

Zurich (Rated A) 42.10%
Swiss Re (Rated A) 26.30%
Starr Tech (Rated A1) 16.60%
XL (Rated A) 15.00%

for the period 4/1/12 — 4/1/13 for a premium of $755,639 and other terms and conditions as
discussed at this meeting;

FURTHER RESOLVED: That CRRA purchase loss control engineering services from XL
GAPS for the period 4/1/12 — 4/1/13 for an amount not to exceed $14,440 as discussed at this
meeting.

Mr. Kirk said similar to the prior resolution this item was thoroughly evaluated at the Finance
Committee meeting. He said the market is extremely difficult at the moment and fortunately CRRA was
able to secure reasonably priced carriers to handle its business.

Director Martland said as a result of the size and risk of its business this coverage is spread out
over four carriers. Director Kelly asked when CRRA’s last claim was. Ms. Martin replied that there was
a fire claim in 2005, a significant jet’s claims in 2005, and about six claims in the last five year’s which
hit the deductible. She said there have been other issues but these claims approached and exceeded the
deductible. Director Kelly said she is aware that insurance companies are always looking to reduce




losses. She asked if CRRA is making progress in that direction. Ms. Martin said that CRRA has a good
loss history. Director Damer and Director Kelly thanked Ms. Martin for the excellent write-up.

Mr. McElroy said there have been many catastrophic and natural events over the past couple of
years which has driven pricing up. He said for power generation industries there are a limited number of
markets to approach. Mr. McElroy said employing XL Gaps to do its engineering services and identify
recommendations as to how the facilities can be improved has helped. He said CRRA provides the
markets with ample information in order to understand the risk and there are some markets that cannot
write the risk due to concerns. Mr. McElroy said there was a lot of concern this year over maintenance
issues as a result of the new plant operator. He said after this year more markets may be interested in the
program which may encourage more participation.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, and Director Slifka voted yes.

>
<
o

Directors Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

DD PR XXX | X | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

RESOLUTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE LANDFILL BUDGET

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Damer.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2013 Landfill Division Operating budget totaling $2,084,000
be adopted as presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to approve the use of funds
from the following Landfill Division Reserves, as appropriate to pay for costs and fees incurred
during fiscal year 2013 in accordance with the operating budget adopted pursuant hereto, as
presented and discussed at this meeting, provided that all purchases of goods and services shall
comply with the requirements of the Authority’s Procurement Policy.




Shelton Landfill Post Closure Reserve
Waterbury Landfill Post Closure Reserve
Wallingford Landfill Post Closure Reserve
Hartford Landfill Post Closure Reserve
Ellington Landfill Post Closure Reserve

Mr. Bolduc said this resolution was thoroughly vetted at the Finance Committee meeting. He
said this 1s not a project and a division was set up for accounting purposes. Mr. Bolduc said once the
Mid-Conn Project ends in Nov. and the SCRRRA Project ends in three years the organization will
transform to a divisional concept unless a project financing reviews suggests otherwise. Mr. Bolduc said
rather than putting these items into one overall budget management suggested creating a separate budget
for the tail end responsibilities for the Projects. He said those obligations concern the Bridgeport and
Wallingford Projects which will continue to be the responsibility of CRRA for many years. Mr. Bolduc
said in addition on November 16, 2012, of this year the Hartford and Ellington Landfill will also morph
into this landfill division.

Mr. Bolduc said each of the activities will have their own STIF accounts according to their
requirements. Director Damer asked how often the reserves are trued up. Mr. Bolduc explained CRRA
management utilizes estimates of these costs over the next thirty years from the CRRA Environmental
group. He said the accounting group must then segregate out the GASB and non-GASB costs after
which a net present value calculation is done in order to determine the current amount of monies
required for the next thirty years of funding.

Mr. Bolduc said every October the Finance Committee reviews all of the reserves after the
specific calculation is done to determine if additional funding is required. Mr. Kirk added, or if
overfunding has taken place. Mr. Bolduc explained based on what CRRA is currently earning on its
STIF accounts that is unlikely. He said in addition the funds are time sensitive, he explained if the funds
are not earning today and inflation is running at 2.5% it is likely that some of these funds may be
unfunded in the future which becomes an issue for CRRA.

Director Stein asked if each reserve has its own timeline. Mr. Bolduc replied yes. He said for
example the Shelton Landfill was closed years ago. Mr. Egan said Ellington has about 13-14 more years
until the thirty year mark is reached.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, and Director Slifka voted yes.




Directors

>
e
)]

Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XXX XX || XX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

POLICIES & PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE JET TURBINE FACILITY ENERGY MANAGEMENT
SERVICES AGREEMENT

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Damer and seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLUTION: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with NextEra
Energy Power Marketing, LLC for the provision of energy management services for the South
Meadows Jet Turbine Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said in this resolution management is requesting approval to execute an agreement with
NextERA Power Marketing, LLC. He said there are three issues surrounding the operation of the jets
facility. Mr. Kirk said the Jet Turbine Facility is a 160 megawatt combustion turbine installation which
CRRA inherited as part of the Enron transfer, a three party transfer of assets and money between Enron,
CRRA and CL&P. He said CRRA is the owner and operator of these four-forty megawatt twin packs
which are two jet engines which discharge into a generator.

Mr. Kirk said these units collectively make up to 160 megawatts and are very rarely used as they
are poor efficiency machines with a very high heat rate (the measurement of how many BTU’s it takes
to make a given megawatt). He said the units are typically only used for two purposes; on an extremely
high demand day, and when a Black Start is necessary. Mr. Kirk explained a Black Start is when the
East Coast is blacked out and the Dominion Power Plant nuclear power plant, (or other plant), needs a
source of power to start its cooling pumps and get the plant running. He said these units are push button
starts which can start, energize the grid, and allow power flow to the other plants to start getting the
system back up.

Mr. Kirk explained from an environmental perspective the jets are poor performers. He said
when they operate, which is typically for a few hours a year, there is a yellow orange haze over South

9




Meadows due to NOX emissions. Mr. Kirk said the practical operations is controlled through Convex
(the Connecticut Valley Exchange) and there is another recognition of an emergency purchase proposed
which will be addressed later in the meeting. He said the two issues of concern are operations and
maintenance of the machine, which is fairly routine, and was previously approved by the Board to be
handled by NAES. Mr. Kirk said secondly this proposal is bidding the power into the market, bidding
the products and Black Start capability, the location for reserve and the other products associated with
this generators into the ISO New England market.

Mr. Kirk said management is recommending using NextEra Energy Power Marketing, LLC for
this purpose. He said this is the result of a very extensive evaluation bid process in which NextEra is the
preferred low cost provider. Mr. Kirk said an average fee per year of about $150,000 will be charged to
ensure CRRA 1is in position to maximize the revenues from these assets. He said this was a complicated
process and Ms. Raymond is present to answer any questions.

Director Damer asked if he was correct in stating that daily bidding was not involved in these
products. He asked how often they are bid. Mr. Raymond replied that CRRA can participate in the
energy market daily. Director Damer noted in the interest of full disclosure that PSEG was his prior
employer, and that he is presently drawing a full pension from PSEG.

Director Griswold asked if Table four in the write-up uses the same criteria as Table one. He said
the management fee section is very different as the initial management fee was $210,000 which was
then dropped to $150,000. Ms. Raymond said that was correct. She explained the jets are subject to a CT
DEEP trading order and that trading order has a number of environmental compliance requirements. She
said historically in terms of implementing and executing those requirements there is a split between the
operator and the land market participant in terms of responsibility. Ms. Raymond said for example,
operations and maintenance issues would be the responsibility of NAES, and in some cases the lead
market participant or the manager would be responsible for those items.

Ms. Raymond said when CRRA issued the initial form of the agreement it was not specific in
terms of which items relative to the trading order would be the responsibility of NAES and which items
would be the responsibility of the manager. Ms. Raymond said NextEra had placed a lot of risk on that
uncertainty when it submitted its initial bid. She said subsequent to the bid submittals management went
through a great deal of effort to go through that trading order and set up a matrix in both the operators
agreement and the manager’s agreement with a very specific task force stipulating who is responsible
for each trading orders. Ms. Raymond said after that risk was removed and CRRA asked for best and
final bids, NextEra’s management fee was reduced significantly.

Director Kelly asked if Next Era is the lead market participant for the jet’s capabilities. Mr. Kirk
replied yes. Director Kelly said at a recent tour of the Dominion Power Plant which she attended, a
gentlemen from ISO New England commented that pricing on Black Start capabilities is being
examined. Ms. Raymond said that management was aware of that. Director Kelly asked who would be
participating in those negotiations. Ms. Raymond said there will not be negotiations. She said ISO New
England is re-writing and expanding the tariff that governs Black Start units. Ms. Raymond said the
evaluation is pretty much completed and she is trying to determine when that taniff takes effect.

10




Mr. Kirk said CRRA does not participate in any way in the user’s group of ISO New England.
He said participation requires a large amount of time and management does not have the resources to
become involved at this point.

Director Damer asked if NextEra is at the table with regard to the users group. Ms. Raymond
said she would look into that. She said NU literally had a seat at the table discussing the tariff issue and
served on that user Committee. Director Kelly said although this is a revenue generator this is guided by
ISO New England. She suggested management assess whether it may be in CRRA’s best interest to have
more influence in this matter. Mr. Kirk said there are a number of other combustion turbines which are
eligible for Black Start capability. He said it is not just Black Start that gets CRRA its revenue. Mr. Kirk
said there is a seven figure revenue associated with the jets (mostly from capacity) which management
actively seeks to monetize. He said management’s task is to find the best way to monetize assets that are
not crucial to its mission and those options are being explored as they are constantly evolving.

Director Kelly asked to look over the current tariff and the proposed draft as well. Mr. Bolduc
said the big revenue generator is not Black Start but the capacity payments which were auctioned at
about $5.5 million for the fact that they exist at that location and passed the annual winter and summer
tests.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Slifka, and Director Wawruck voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

DD DD K[ X | > | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct X
Mark Tillinger
Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct X

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE HOST COMMUNITY BENEFIT AGREEMENT AND
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF ESSEX

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Griswold and seconded by Director Damer.

11




RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to execute a Transfer Station Host
Community Agreement with the Town of Essex, substantially as presented and discussed at this
meeting, and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to execute an amendment
to the Lease Agreement between CRRA and the Town of Essex for the Transfer Station real
property to extend the term of the lease and delete the payment provision, substantially as
presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said management 1s asking the Board to consider a resolution establishing a transfer
station host-community agreement for Essex which if accepted, will be identical to the other three
transfer station agrements. He said those three transfer station host-community agreements were
implemented in 2007. Mr. Kirk said because of the unique aspects of the Essex facility, mainly that
CRRA does not own the land underneath the facility; the negotiations are just now coming to a
conclusion. Mr. Kirk said Mr. Egan was the point person in negotiating with the town.

Mr. Kirk said the host agreement for approval would require payment back in time to 2007 for
the 50 cent per ton host fee agreement and would also recognize the heretofore unbilled but necessary
lease payment CRRA is liable for back to 1987. Mr. Kirk said the town of Essex has been very
cooperative in working with CRRA. '

Director Griswold asked if CRRA is receiving indemnification so this agreement can’t be
challenged at a later point. Mr. Egan said that CRRA is going to amend the lease agreement. He said
there will be an indemnification that Essex does not extend any further requests for monetary
compensation.

Director Kelly said there was a term in this contract back to the 1980°s when things were
different at CRRA. She said Essex never asked to be paid. Director Kelly asked how much the back
payments’ total. Mr. Egan replied $30,000 over twenty years. Director Kelly said she did not feel it was
prudent on the part of CRRA management to agree to provide that back payment. She noted that in a
newspaper account the Mayor of Essex reportedly had indicated that he was willing to forgo that
payment. Director Kelly said she was in favor of getting Essex up to speed however, she does not feel
proper in paying Essex for something from the past without a strong demand from the town first.

Director Stein said several pages into the clip packet is a quote from the First Selectman of Essex
stating “he is willing to forgo the payment”. Mr. Egan said that quote is misleading and is intended to
mean going forward. Director Damer agreed. He said that is why CRRA is revising the lease to pay the
benefit for the host community agreement.

Mr. Egan said CRRA attempted to modify the solid waste transfer station permit at the request of
CT DEEP in the late 90’s. He said an application to do so was submitted to the CT DEEP where it sat
until 2006. Mr. Egan said at that point CT DEEP acted on the permit which was essentially to increase
the permitted tonnage at the facility to take into account the growth which had taken place in the last
fifteen years. He said Essex objected to the increase and raised several issues with regard to increasing
the tonnage. Mr. Egan said part of exercising the host community agreement with Essex is to gamer its
support for modification of the permit so that CRRA will have a permit which actually prescribes the

12




tonnage which is currently going into the facility today. He said in addition Essex will also support
CRRA in revising the special P&Z permit which currently restricts the number of towns which can
deliver to this station to one where there will be no restriction.

Mr. Egan said the host community agreement will have a term date which coincides with the
term of the fifteen year Tier 1 contract which Essex will sign with CRRA. He said Essex does expect,
and has requested to be paid, for the lease payments totaling roughly $31,700 which go back to 1987
through June of 2007.

Director Griswold asked what the annual tonnage is currently. Mr. Egan replied about 65,000
tons. He said CRRA pays the host benefit for both waste and recycling tons. Director Griswold pointed
out that there was a drop in tonnage over the years. Mr. Egan said that Guilford and Madison will stop
using the Essex transfer stations on July 1, 2012, which will further reduce the total amount of MSW
delivered to the transfer station. He said there is a 50 cent per ton charge regardless of tons delivered.

Director Kelly asked if it would be helpful to separate out the payments for the past issues. She
said she will abstain from the vote as the article was specific that past payment of $30,000 would not be
required. She said the discussion from today’s meeting was inconsistent with what that article said.
Director Kelly said she can vote in favor of the price per ton but is questioning the look back payment.

Director Stein said that an affirmative statement from the First Selectman of Essex will be
obtained and this issue will be brought back to the Board.

The motion previously made and seconded failed. Director Stein, Director Auletta, Director
Damer, Director Griswold, Director Martland, Director Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Slifka, and
Director Wawruck voted yes. Director Kelly abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly X
Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XXX

XXX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct X
Mark Tillinger
Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct X

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EXTENSION OF THE CONSTITUTION PLLAZA LEASE
WITH THE CONNECTICUT CONSTITUTION ASSOCIATES LLC

13




Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Damer and seconded by Director Martland.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an amendment to the Lease
Agreement with the Connecticut Constitution Associates LLC, substantially as presented and
discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution is the consideration of the lease extension for the headquarters and
office space of CRRA. He said the write-up details the history of the location of CRRA’s headquarters.
Mr. Kirk said management understands the desire of the Board and CRRA customers to pay close
attention to administrative costs like rent, He said management is in full agreement that those costs must
be closely watched.

Mr. Kirk said the owners of the plaza have offered CRRA some attractive deals for renewal as
they understand the market. He said management has provided historical costs of moving for the Board
and noted those costs are not insignificant. Mr. Kirk said there are at least two owned sites which are
applicable and available as office sites, the Murphy Road facility (where the Trash museum currently
resides) and the Stratford Facility, where the Garbage Museum was housed. He said the Policies &
Procurement Committee has provided management with direction to ensure that CRRA’s options are
maintained. Mr. Kirk said based on that information management has negotiated a year by year lease
agreement that gives CRRA the ability to continue in its present location with an option to exit on an
annual basis if a preferable location which also makes sense economically is available.

Mr. Kirk said annual direct rent costs for Constitution Plaza are just under $100,000 a year. He
said with the proportional costs of property operations and maintenance it is about $300,000 a year. Mr.
Kirk said that is not an insubstantial administrative payment however; there is currently not a more cost
effective way to address this. Mr. Kirk said the potential for change based on recommendations from the
Governor’s working group and possible changes in CRRA’s scope of responsibility may direct CRRA
toward a different sized organization in the future.

Director Stein said after substantial discussion at the Policies & Procurement Committee it was
agreed that in order to effect the move sufficient time to plan appropriately and look for and outfit new
space appropriately was required. He said a one year extension as a minimum would allow for that time
and planning. Director Stein said the Committee endorsed the one year extension with a proviso that
enough planning starts immediately so if there a move in the future CRRA would be ready. Director
Kelly agreed.

Director Martland said he recalled the last time CRRA moved it was at a substantial cost.
Director Stein said that was part of the consideration with this resolution. Director Damer said CRRA’s
last move was only mostly off-set by the savings in rent over eight years. Director Stein said the
Committee had also discussed the Stratford facility and ruled it out due to its location.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director

Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, Director Slifka voted yes.

14




>
e
o

Directors Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XX XKD XXX | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EMERGENCY PROCUREMENT FOR THE JTF ISO-NE
RTU COMMUNICATION REPLACEMENT SYSTEMS

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Damer.

RESOLUTION: That the CRRA Board of Directors ratifies the Emergency Procurement as
substantially presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution acknowledges the emergency authorization discussed earlier in the
meeting. He explained it addresses an RTU unit, a communications unit between the controlling ISO
and ISO subsidiary called Connecticut Valley Exchange and CRRAs jet facility. He said this is the
actual communication signals which start, stop and manage the operation of the jets should they be
called. Mr. Kirk said it is a very complicated technical operation. He said CRRA’ concern in changing
over contractors from an operational and management standpoint was to capitalize on the potential
savings gained by moving the receiving RTU into the already manned generator control room.

Mr. Kirk said the challenge was to get that done in a time period sufficient to ensure that there is
no interruption in communications and control between Convex and CRRA. He said to ensure no
interruptions management had to embark on a procurement of the RTU within 120 days as AT&T would
not commit to an installation of its dedicated communication lines sooner than 120 days. He said CRRA
needed to have its unit procured to support this schedule. Mr. Kirk said this is not an unexpected
expense and is valid however CRRA’s procedures require that the emergency notification be brought to
the Board for approval.

Director Stein asked if this was the only expense associated with this transition. Mr. Kirk said

there are other expenses which have already been budgeted for. He said these were anticipated costs
paid for many times over by CRRA’s ability to have the unit managed out of the existing control room.

15




Director Damer asked if AT&T is expected to have the lines in place before the May 31, 2012,
date. Mr. Egan said AT&T has indicated a positive answer. Director Damer asked if AT&T did not do
so if Convex would continue in that period of time. Mr. Egan replied yes.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Slifka, and Director Wawruck voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XKD DX XXX | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct X
Mark Tillinger
Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct X

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE COLEBROOK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL FOR ITS
CONNECTICUT RECYCLE-BOWL CHAMPIONSHIP

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Auletta.

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Solid Waste Management Plan calls for the state to recycle 58
percent of its solid waste by the year 2024; and '

WHEREAS, the Solid Waste Management Plan makes no less than 300 references to education
as being critical to meeting that goal; and

WHEREAS, since 1993 the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority has provided award-
winning education programs that have taught hundreds of thousands of people how and, more
importantly, why to recycle; and

WHEREAS, in 2011 Keep America Beautiful, Inc., launched Recycle-Bowl, a nationwide
recycling contest for schools as a means of encouraging and increasing recycling; and

WHEREAS, Colebrook Consolidated School won the Connecticut Recycle-Bowl competition;
and

16




WHEREAS, the Town of Colebrook has been part of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority system since 1984; and

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority is Connecticut’s recycling leader;
now

BE IT RESOLVED that the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority hereby congratulates
Colebrook Consolidated School on its success in Recycle-Bowl and encourages the students,
faculty, staff and families of Colebrook Consolidated School to join with CRRA in efforts to
increase recycling and lead Connecticut to its stated recycling goal.

Mr. Kirk said Colebrook is a long time CRRA customer which has been extremely successful
with its recycling efforts. He said winning the Connecticut Recycle-Bowl competition is a great
accomplishment for the school. Mr. Kirk said he has asked CRRA management to step up recognition
for CRRA and its member towns concerning recycling endeavors in order to re-brand and re-recognize
CRRA’s work.

Director Stein said Colebrook which has roughly 100 students, making this a great
accomplishment for a school of its size. Director Damer asked how many schools within Connecticut
participated in the Recycle-Bowl. Mr. Nonnenmacher said roughly a handful, and noted that this was the
first year for this event. He said it was sponsored by Keep America Beautiful and is expected to continue
as more schools have become interested in participating in the future. Mr. Nonnenmacher said CRRA
spread the word about this event through its own activities and also through its association with the
Connecticut Recyclers Coalition. He said the Connecticut Recyclers Coalition approved a resolution
congratulating Colebrook which Keep America Beautiful heard about and as a result is subsequently
holding a recognition ceremony for the school which CRRA was also asked to be a part of.

Mr. Nonnenmacher said the approval of this resolution allows Mr. Nonnenmacher to bring
congratulations from CRRA to encourage this school and others to keep up the good work. Director
Griswold asked how the students win. Mr. Nonnenmacher said a recycling program is implemented in
the school and their performance is tracked against other schools in Connecticut and across the State.

Director Kelly said she feels that CRRA’s communities would be pleased by some outside force
which assists them in disposal costs.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director
Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Edwards, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director
Martland, Director Nunn, Director Painter, Director Slifka, Director Tillinger, and Director Wawruck
voted yes.

17




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XKD XXX XXX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

XXX (X

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Director Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation,
trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations with appropriate staff. The motion, made by Director Damer and seconded by Director
Martland, was approved unanimously. Director Stein asked the following people join the Directors in
the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Jim Bolduc
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The Executive Session began at 11:32 a.m. and concluded at 12:17 p.m. Director Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Director Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director
Kelly, Director Martland, Director Nunn, Director Painter, and Director Slifka, and Director Wawruck
voted yes.

18




Directors

Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein

Louis J. Auletta

David Damer

Timothy Griswold

Dot Kelly

Ted Martland

Andrew Nunn

Scott Slifka

XK DX XX K| X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport

Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

X

RESOLUTION REGARDING ADDITIONAL PROJECTED LEGAL EXPENDITURES

Director Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion was made by
Director Damer and seconded by Director Martland.

WHEREAS, CRRA has entered into Legal Service Agreements with various law firms to

perform legal services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously authorized certain amounts for payment of
fiscal year 2012 projected legal fees; and

WHEREAS, CRRA expects to incur greater than authorized legal expenses for Mid-Connecticut
Project environmental legal services;

NOW THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED: That the following additional amount be authorized
for projected legal fees and costs to be incurred during fiscal year 2012:

Firm: Amount
Brown Rudnick $150,000

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director

Stein, Director Auletta, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director
Nunn, and Director Slifka voted yes.

19




1
(1]

Directors Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
Louis J. Auletta
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XD XXX XX

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct X
Mark Tillinger
Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct X

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Director Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation,
trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations with appropriate staff. The motion, made by Director Martland and seconded by Director
Damer, was approved unanimously. Director Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the
Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Jim Bolduc
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call.

The Executive Session began at 12:17 p.m. and concluded at 12:35 p.m. Director Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Director

Stein, Director Damer, Director Griswold, Director Kelly, Director Martland, Director Nunn, and
Director Slifka voted yes.

20




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Donald Stein
David Damer
Timothy Griswold
Dot Kelly

Ted Martland
Andrew Nunn
Scott Slifka

XK X XXX | X

Ad-Hocs

Steve Edwards, Bridgeport
Bob Painter, Mid-Ct

Mark Tillinger

Steve Wawruck, Mid-Ct

ADJOURNMENT

Director Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn made by
Director Martland and seconded by Director Damer and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

===

Moira Benacquista
Board Secretary/Paralegal

21




TAB 2




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR
INDEPENDENT AUDITING SERVICES

RESOLVED: That the President of the Authority is hereby authorized to enter into a contract
with the auditing firm of Bollam, Sheedy, Torani & Co., LLP, CPAs (“BST”), as substantially
presented at this meeting. This contract will commence on May 1, 2012 and expire on March 31,
2015.




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY
INDEPENDENT AUDITING SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

According to CRRA Procurement Policies and Procedures - Section 5.3.5 Solicitation
Frequency, CRRA solicits proposals at least once every three years for professional services
including auditing services. CRRA’s independent auditing services agreement for fiscal years
2009 - 2011 ended March 31, 2012. On January 8, 2012, CRRA issued a Request for Proposals
(the “RFP”) for auditing services for fiscal years 2012 — 2015, with a response due date of
February 15, 2012. CRRA received proposals from six audit firms as follows (listed in
alphabetical order):

Bollam, Sheedy, Torani & Co. LLP
J.H. Cohn

Marcum LLP

Michaud and Accavallo

Seward and Monde, CPAs
Whittlesey & Hadley, PC

S

Based on a draft of the document and communications with the Finance Committee, it was
determined that oral interviews would not be necessary.

Based upon CRRA’s review of the proposals received as summarized in the attached Proposals
Matrix — Analysis of Proposals, CRRA management recommends the independent auditing
services agreement for fiscal years 2012 — 2015 be awarded to Bollam, Sheedy, Torani & Co.
LLP (“BST”).

A summary of BST’s rate, experience, and other factor that is considered as part of
management’s recommendation, is as follows:

Rate: Overall hourly audit fee is $160 with extensive solid waste experience.

Experience:  CRRA's independent auditors for fiscal years 2009 — 2011.
Has in-depth experience and knowledge in solid waste business.
Provide good quality of services and timely responses.
Senior partners are accessible.

Other: As a result of institutional knowledge and no need to ramp up audit time,
BST will be providing CRRA with enhanced value-added services.
Has no conflict of interests with CRRA’s customers or vendors.




£Jo | 38eq

IpAE (8018
A1eIS puE Ipne 3]3S |m1ape)
‘HPAR WIS (RIote

28ueIQ Jo umoy ¢

SHISNRIEIS [PIDUBLY JO PRy

Nsuell 15 ¢

§331A138
Fumnsuos pue Sunipny
Auoginy
wawsdeurpy aisem
PI|OS 19UNYISH-EPIaUQ) "¢

SIIpne 2[3ms a)EIs pur Jelapa)
Suwpnjout ypne wapuadapin

PIPYITEd JO uMOY °

supne afduls
PUY [BIOURLY [MUBUTLISAGY

uonelodioy juawdolaaa
SuoET UoNaYS ‘¢

Siopuaa LOQLD Jo sipny

(,LOQLD.) voneuedsues |
Josuntedaq 1) ¢

s1ana) WOJNod pue sduuajjo
puoq pue *sipne ajduis jerapay
'SIPRE JUIWABIS [RISULNL]
spun;j e Surpuig pue
vay) MUJO SJansesd) 17

SRS [Rj2NLUY JO JIpny

Aoqiny juswdopdaag 10 g

Sa0NAISS
Fumnsuos pue Junipny
Aoy wawmadeney
J)5eM PHOS AMIEIOYDS
odan Aawofiuop 7

SHpNE 3j3u1s o1BIs pue [eIapa)

sainpaoosd pue sassasold
*sa1ojod oo [ewsu
JO matad1 pue ‘'supne 213ms

Ipnjau) ypne Japuadapuy

1.0 'UM0IMAN JO Umo 7

pue JEAUNLISACD)

D 'PIOJXO Joumoy ‘7

sipne [enury

Ansomny wawdoaag 1) T

sa0iAzas KI0SIAPE JuauSeuew
Jipne Apisqns fempoeauo)y

SIUDLWIIEIS [R1OURL] JO PRy

sodkAtes Bumnsuos pur
‘suodal [eIouRDy Jo ma1a0)
Anguenb ‘syppne ey

sipne 313ws ayeis pue jeapa)
Fuspnjou) upne wapuadapu)

$2.4npa00ud pue sassaaoad
‘sap1jod jonuoo jzwam Jo
Md1AD1 pue Bunso) wawdo[sasp
ueqmn pue guisnol ‘supne ai3uis
PUR [PISUBUY |R)USWILISACD

sipne [emnry

104 1o (HAT60AT Aoyiny SadingySoduaalY D] 1]
~ Ppa1eI0dioan) woneAcHu] [ | woy J0UPRE) YD | 1D 'U2ABH isap 30 AnD 7| 10 ‘eruosuy o AN °§ soueuly JuisnoH 11 g : -
560 1€ pa1)1q 54 [jIm T11q Ajounmad|
FHeN PHoN PUON UON AuoN ‘ponnbay st jaAr) WAL 3] WAL ITYM J0f SaAAPS 4ay10 Ky -
318l pIEpUes Suj 330E0D O PIEPUEIS JO %0p 33160 ON VN 28180 O BJO1fa] PIUMO-IIL UT [PADS] -
wan1dag Lppowy| i
0£1$ 0913 S8IS 01T $1AT SL3 $913-2CIS 8ELS 097F 8078 9513 FIAL X
STITSSIS 0818 60ES ‘€1AS $63 STIS LIS STTS 0STS SS1S-0LIS 1L1S-0S1S 0128 | ZEES §525 vOTS €515 '€1Ad 09¢ 583 0113 $61§ £TTS $68 $T1$ €L156723 5678 Sjana] jpunosaad Aq $az g popuoig| 6
*STIS0S)8 $L13 0078 :21AS 9L18 6T23-881S 0CES-0EZS| 'STES 0STS 0028 0513 ‘2IAd
G0V 5es 0075258 005973 - 000953 0057663 VIN - - 9 S [o1o]
. . ) ! T102/0676 Jo 571045 .
0029 DO8'vS 005'v$ 000z1$ fmonn 22UDIDG MINIIUUC-PIY JO MDY 8
. § . I ) £102/0¢/7 Jo 501724,
00Z'9% 008'pS 00$'v$ 000213 005°8% umowyun ounog mondaNN0D-piyy Jo Moy L
. . . . ) . 7707 ST BqupanN|
000'£2$ 009'518 00S'L1$ 000728 005'228 000'98 Jo s monosunon-pigy <of wpny gms) O
0913 0028 0973 8513 UROUIN 5K 20 TPV &[no}] [joian() paroapol g
SINGY ORY SINOY 0§t $InoY 08 01 0P SIOV 05 b Popiacid SInot] oy SIOT 00F Senop pny |y
. X i SINLAA #10744
000'6LS DOO'LLS 000'SLS \ \A

007°LL$ 000'9L8 008'PLS

005'€LS 00§'€LS 00S'9LS

0S8°ZL3 00v'1LS 000°0LS

008'89% 008°99% 0$8'p9%

000'0§3 000'0SS 000DSS

£102A 49f 5224 pox1 g npny [onuuy|

LE3 Y Sap $a4 s34 sap S3A 101203 110 f [PSOd0.4 |
10 "UaALH lLON LD 'piojuep] AN I0A M 10 ‘uorduiue, 1D 'etuosiy 1.0 ‘paojueh HenvI0]
dysaaupey A1 411 aT1 2Tl uoneodin)y (3105 ‘drysiouriod) dys.oung)

DULR] EIRL] ) djenbsey

1R IaiAnyag H wjop

uuRg apnoy - £3

A

1auLe] nuRjoN;y ydasor

1ANIE ] 'O{RARDDY "V tRjOT

1R UASK] G Py

HOS40] 12010,
o A

APUOLY PUE premIg

A1} wmagepy

SYJD &1 0D
¥ el 'Apaayg ‘wejog

4777 e e

T
'Vd2 "0l|RAEIDY puB pREYI

"D'd SS2IPRH WSS

‘oN

/W STVS0d0

dd

T10Z - SIDIAYES DNILIANY INAANAJAAN] 43U




g3079deg

ANON AUON SUON UGN SUON SUON VAHD Y SO g
0378 IN0Y Kk
SMoY gy - SRR SIOY O8F - SAA ;w:mﬁ om%wﬂhw#w\hu SINOY (5 - SAA papiaoid sinog op - o SMoY (0p - SAA yowoaddy npny vo ofiy| 7z
SDA BN S\ sap s SaA N s2uqudo) 1T
JOIUSOUY PUD YDIDPSIY S, MidL.])
R V40 Pue Knomny
11 jc__m%mﬁ,..w ﬁ.ﬁ_ﬁ enpiog WawaBnue Msem (S6Ad-S
N o k nr 6AdS6AT
10 JAUIY IS 294 [®.
AMON PUR 0DAI-66A4 DT Bunmoq .v._ S IBUIPHAH-EpianC) D170 % SSaYnY ‘tnsoy) (08e s1m0f paanas soypns auoN asuataadyy a1sogy prios| 0z
N . Auoyiny wswadeurpy S, VYYD sem Jauurg) sap
% MOLIRT] ‘RIJ|IDG ‘suonmng) a1e Pljog suEoYas 0PI SYD) JAULOY S A '
HOUPRE SVARED 3300} 'sa, 0325100 E.oEow..:oZ SO
sanuopny
2qng pue 'spUIsIq VID Buipnpour sauade otgnd | (s1eak snotasad ur vy
211 ‘sweiBorq ‘spung “Isend) pue auqng IOYAMS Aurpnjour) sarouadie oyqnd sannua
WAHNW2A00) ‘sa10udy g prjau; suolrezy 0 1send) pie o1jqng ‘suotezivedio atjqnd-ssonb _uh_m ST, aoudradyy Sumpny wpag] 61
snpun k 3y PUR sstiRdacy word-uop ‘samiaie itjoid-uoN ‘saratadn
suoneziedo woid-10)-10u | [esuanased 1ayio pue SANhuS 1210pa,] sadeyip UAUALIAON 'SUMDL 'SHND | [RIUAUALAOD ‘SUmo ] *‘sa)
puv aieis ‘sangedioun isues) | ongnd-isenb |7y snosswny *sumo] 'sont ‘sanunon
2y $3 sa s (popraoig|
A A A A 24 PAUBISSE |unnsaag fo punosdyong 81
sy $3 SIA $AA sap sap AMPAYIS NPNY YYD 01 oD L]
wonopduis|
sag 3 s 5 .
A 24 A A oA 24PUONSING punnilyong $,4350d044 91
. HOUDUIHILIOSIP
82,4 3 EE) S3 :
A A A A A S2A 00U Zune1du00 HONDIYIAZD, s
wawiked Kurd pany ou - s34 wawked Aued puygou -so  [wowAed Aped PIpyou-sap | wawded Kued pigrou - s | watuked Aued paqiou - sa) | uswiked Aued pmy o - sag PapInosd naopfy duwg payil Cp|
—uonajdaoa| |
sy san oox oo .- soA 0afng pup yynagy pouonpdnang I
PUD SAOLIDAUG) SSPUISNG [TOWS HONDY |
2adlffy Buniioouns aapuuonsangdy
say DA sap sa 4 sa R S papioad aduariadya pun punoaSyovg| 71
SVID VLoD N1 E
IPUOY} pUre paesmag dT7 umarepy % 1u8I0], *Apadus ‘wepog 41T uye) e ‘VdD *0}jEABIDY PUT PREDIAY D'd ‘K2PBY P AISAMIYAY . 1 'ON

STYSOdOUd 40 SISATYNV - XIHLYI m1_<mO.m_.O-m

2107 - SADIAYAS ONLLIANY INAANAJIANT 44"



€30 ¢ 28y

JAuosIad o g

0puoT]
AABH [HON U 3041 ()

sadyjo 10 ut [arnrosiad

$9 "UDISOY U1 PUR ‘PIOJUR}] pur

USABF] MAN W Sad1J0 pie|3ug
3N 1561 W payst[geisy

jpuuosiad jrio)

871 1AA0 "AN "19sseyuRy
PuE urpeyuely ‘Aueqpy ul

SUJO bp6l b1 paystiqeisy

saakojdwa 4.7
sey 1.0 ‘uoyduinne ug 30130y
‘PpurosIad [a0) 00 | 1280
HION MmN PUE *Kasiap maN
'SNASHIESSRIA “INSL9AINIO,)
‘Spur|s] uewide)) ‘wnuope;)
U1 S30YIO 6161 1l papunoy

jostad ¢
‘1) "RINOSUY PUE UBARE] maN
U1 S921})() "SO8-PIW Ul puno;}

1puuosIad g
‘ssautsng Jlewis “ 1. ‘projuey
20 1961 W punog

sonno )| gz

11027 - sap

800T/T1 - SR

010T/z1 - s34

110Z/01 - 524

000T/S - S3A

1102/9 - s34

PIPINOA} MY 4da4] 1T

$24

auoN

DA

sap

auoN

Papinoag aoupansu] fo appafiniod) 9z

Sag

$2A

s

A

sap

papiaoad suonporfiypond) pirads| sz

28ueI) Jo UMo

|MUSWONAY WL
"1 Yomednen jo ydnolog

SuoN

SWASAS Jayjem pue
‘wowap pue ‘InquInog ‘sl |
"00IgAES PO 'UAAE}H HuoN
‘PlaYare uaARY 153 ‘uoidwng
188 'PI3JUWOOTY JO UMO,
‘JONTI0S ‘SuONEIIUNLIN.)
B4 ‘AAUBANIy ‘Yosnacy
‘KoNFOW usyBug p e
*a8eg % uelo B 2N, B
SN} 'SOLISNPU] 99147} "paojuv)y
Jokuny msem v day

suoN

auoN

Sa0pua yrw sinfued| pz

IPUOLY PUE PIRMIG

477 wolepy

SVAD T )y
W uero] ‘Apasyg wepjog

J°ETWo) §ir

71

'VdD o11¥AB20V puE pneyay|

‘D'd Aapel @ 5N

‘o

STVSOd0Ud 40 SISATYNY - XTHLVI STYSOdOUd

T107 - SADIAYAS DNILIANY INFANAJAANT 444



TAB 3




RESOLUTION REGARDING A TRANSFER STATION HOST
COMMUNITY AGREEMENT AND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH
THE TOWN OF ESSEX

RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to execute a Transfer Station
Host Community Agreement with the Town of Essex, substantially as presented and
discussed at this meeting, and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to execute an
amendment to the Lease Agreement between CRRA and the Town of Essex for the
Transfer Station real property to extend the term of the lease and delete the payment
provision, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for

Transfer Station Host Community Agreement between
CRRA and the Town of Essex, CT

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Counter Party:

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:
Facility Affected:

Term:

Host Benefit:

Key Provisions:

Other information:

April 26, 2012

Town of Essex, CT

Upon Execution

Host Community Benefit Agreement.

Essex Transfer Station (Mid-Connecticut Project).
Upon Execution through June 30, 2027.

$0.50 per ton of MSW delivered to the transfer
station, beginning July 1, 2007, escalated annually
by CPL

If CRRA seeks a modification to the CTDEP Solid
Waste Operating Permit for the transfer station that
results in either an increase in the permitted tonnage
of waste to be processed, or in the addition of a new
type of waste that is not currently processed at the
transfer station, the host community has the right to
request that the contract be reopened for
negotiation.

Upon execution of the contract, the Town of Essex
will receive its host community benefit payment
retroactive to July 1, 2007 (as CRRA did for
Ellington, Torrington, and Watertown).




Contract Summary for

Extension to Lease Agreement between CRRA and the Town of Essex

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Counter Party:
Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Facility Affected:

Term:

Contract Dollar Value:

Other information:

April 26,2012
Town of Essex, CT
Upon Execution

Amendment to Lease Agreement for Essex
Transfer Station Real Property

Essex Transfer Station (Mid-Connecticut Project).

Upon Execution, the Lease will be extended from
current term date of October 15, 2015 to June 30,
2027.

None

The current Lease, which was executed in May
1987, provides for an annual payment of 20% of the
assessed value of the facility. No annual payments
have ever been made. CRRA will pay Essex lease
payments owed from May 1987 through June 30,
2007. The lease will be amended to provide for no
lease payments after June 2007.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Transfer Station Host Community Agreement Between
CRRA and Essex, Connecticut
and
Extension of Transfer Station Lease Agreement

April 26, 2012

Executive Summary

The matter of a Transfer Station Host Community Benefit Agreement was brought before
the Board of Directors at its June 28, 2007 meeting. At the request of CRRA
Management the matter was tabled at that time. Management has now negotiated a final
Transfer Station Host Community Agreement with the Town of Essex and seeks Board
approval to enter into this agreement. The Board of Directors has previously approved
Transfer Station Host Community Benefit Agreements with Ellington, Watertown and
Torrington that provide the same host community payment.

CRRA leases the real property at the Essex Transfer Station from the Town of Essex. At
this time CRRA management recommends extending the Lease Agreement and seeks

Board approval to do so.

Discussion — Transfer Station Host Community Agreement

Background Information

CRRA owns and operates four transfer stations supporting the Mid-Connecticut Project:
the Ellington, Essex, Torrington, and Watertown transfer stations. The transfer stations
began operating in the 1987 to 1990 time frame. In response to increasing waste
deliveries to the transfer stations beginning in the Mid-1990s, CRRA submitted to the CT
DEP in calendar year 2000 applications for permit modifications to increase the tons of
MSW permitted to flow through each transfer station. Table 1 provides a summary and
status of each of the permit modification applications.

Table 1 — MSW Tonnage Limits at Mid-Connecticut Project Transfer Stations — As of March 2012

Transfer Station Original Permitted Proposed/Revised Daily Status of Permit Modification
Daily Tons Tons
Ellington 287 560 Approved 5/18/06 ( renewed in 2011)
Essex 300 710 Pending approval
Torrington 300 650 Approved 4/22/04
Watertown 350 550 Approved 4/7/08




Pursuant to Section 22a—270 of the Connecticut General Statutes, CRRA is not required
to pay taxes or assessments levied by any municipality or political subdivision having
taxing powers. In short, CRRA is exempt from paying property taxes (among other
taxes) to any of the communities hosting a CRRA facility. Despite this tax exempt status,
CRRA did take into consideration the best interests of the municipalities that host
CRRA’s Resource Recovery Facilities and has entered into host community PILOT
(Payment In Lieu Of Taxes) agreements with some municipalities; historically, this was
not the case with all the Mid-Connecticut transfer stations.

As Table 1 shows, CRRA permit modifications for the Ellington, Watertown and
Torrington transfer stations have been approved. Still pending approval is the permit
modification for the Essex transfer station. When seeking a significant modification for
the facility permit, CRRA will notify local officials in the host community to apprise
them of the change. In 2006, subsequent to notifying the towns of Essex and Watertown
of the permit modifications, officials of both communities indicated they would object to
the respective permit modification unless the towns received monetary compensation.
While CRRA could invoke its tax exempt status, CRRA’s Board of Directors and
Management believe such a course of action would be neither prudent nor fair. CRRA
has since executed an agreement with Watertown (as well as with Ellington and
Torrington). CRRA has not yet executed an agreement with Essex.

Rational for a Prescribed Compensation Program

It is possible that moving forward CRRA will from time to time seek additional
modifications to the Mid-Connecticut Project transfer station permits. Establishing some
form of host community benefit will go a long way toward maintaining the community
goodwill, trust and support needed to get permit modifications and permit renewals
through the CTDEP approval process.

Establishment of a host community benefit recognizes that there are impacts to the towns
in which the transfer stations are sited, primarily in the areas of increased traffic and wear
and tear on local roads, and providing some compensation for these potential impacts.
The benefits contained in this agreement have been presented to the Town of Essex.

Pursuant to Section 22a-266 (19) (b) of the General Statutes of Connecticut, “...in
entering into a contract for a resources recovery facility, solid waste facility, volume
reduction plant or solid waste management system, the authority shall consider the best
interests of the municipality or region to be served by such facility, plant or system.” Not
only is it in the best interests of the municipalities, it is only reasonable that these host
communities receive consideration for the real and personal property located in their
communities. Any other business or institution would pay taxes on the assessed value of
the property or a PILOT.

Form of Prescribed Compensation Program
To avoid the appearance of arbitrariness or favoritism in the development of host

community agreements, CRRA management recommends that a proscribed methodology
be consistently applied when calculating PILOT payments for all four Mid-Connecticut




Project transfer stations. Therefore, while the parties to this particular Agreement are
CRRA and the Town of Essex, these terms are substantially the same as the terms in the
Ellington, Torrington and Watertown agreements.

The Town of Essex has indicated that it would like the term of the Transfer Station Host
Community Agreement to be coterminous with the Municipal Service Agreement (MSA)
that Essex intends to execute with CRRA (a 15 year Tier 1 MSA). Accordingly, the term
of the Host Community Agreement will be through June 30, 2027.

Financial Summary - Host Community Benefit Agreement

The FY2012 Mid-Connecticut Budget includes $32,100.00 for the Essex Host
Community Benefit payment: 60,000 tons x $0.535 per ton.

In addition, payments under this agreement are retroactive to July 1, 2007. Accordingly,
upon execution of this Agreement Essex will receive payment as follows.

For FY2008 Deliveries:

Payment due Essex: $41,063.92 (82,127.83 tons x $0.50 per ton)

For FY2009 Deliveries:

Payment due Essex = $39,969.75 (77,611.17 tons x $0.515 per ton)

For FY2010 Deliveries:

Payment due Essex = $39,304.13 (76,318.70 tons x $0.515 per ton)

For FY2011 Deliveries:

Payment due Essex = $38,200.24 (72,762.37 tons x $0.525 per ton)
Total due for FY08 through FY11 is $158,538.04.

Payment will be made from the Mid-Connecticut Project Operating Budget.

Discussion - Lease Agreement with Town of Essex

Unlike the Ellington, Torrington and Watertown transfer stations, CRRA does not own
the real property on which the transfer station is situated. CRRA and the Town of Essex
signed a Lease Agreement in May 1987 that included an annual lease payment equal to
20% of the assess value of the property. The term of the Lease Agreement is through
October 25, 2015. No payments have ever been made. At this time, CRRA will pay
Essex for lease payments through June 2007, the date at which the Transfer Station Host




Community Agreement will become effective. The total amount of lease payments due
to the Town through June 30, 2007 equals $31,765.49. The Lease will be amended to
remove the payment provision effective June 30, 2007.

The Town of Essex and CRRA will negotiate an extension to the Lease Agreement that
extends through the 15 year term of the MSA (Essex has indicated it intends to sign a
Tier 1 Long Term MSA). Additionally, CRRA and the Town of Essex will subsequently
extend the term of the Transfer Station Host Community Agreement through the term of
the MSA signed by Essex.

(CRRA management discussed the purchase of the Essex Transfer Station property with

the Town of Essex. The Town has indicated that it does not want to sell the property to
CRRA at this time.)

Financial Summary - Lease Agreement

Payment of $31,765.49 will be made from the Mid-Connecticut Project Operating
Budget.




TAB 4




RESOLUTION REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF A SUCCESSOR
TRUSTEE FOR A TRUST AGREEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH
SOUTH MEADOWS SITE REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES

RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to execute an Instrument of
Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association,
substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for

Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance between Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association and CRRA

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):
Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Facility(-ies) Affected:

Term:

Trust Fund Amount:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Information:

April 26, 2012
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association
Upon Execution

Appointment of Successor Trustee for an
existing trust agreement that provides
financial assurance for long term
maintenance & monitoring of an area at
CRRA'’s South Meadows site which
contains PCBs

South Meadows Site

Upon Execution, and until terminated with
the consent of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (term runs
through calendar year 2039, at least)

$98,490.00. (TRC, not CRRA, is
responsible for funding the trust fund
associated with the Trust Agreement, and
paying all other costs associated with the
Trust Agreement.)

Appointment of a Successor Trustee for a
Trust Agreement and associated Trust Fund
that provides financial assurance for long
term maintenance and monitoring of an
area at the South Meadows Site.

CRRA and TRC have executed a
Memorandum of Understanding to clarify
and memorialize the obligations of TRC
pursuant to the Exit Strategy v Contract, as
they relate to the Trust Agreement.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Appointment of a Successor Trustee for a Trust

Agreement Associated with South Meadows Site
Remediation

April 26, 2012

Executive Summary

This is to request approval of the CRRA Board of Directors for the President to execute
an Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance in order to designate a
successor trustee for an existing Trust Agreement. The existing Trust Agreement serves
as a financial assurance mechanism to guarantee post-closure care and maintenance of an
area at CRRA’s South Meadows site that contains PCB’s.

Discussion

On December 22, 2000, CRRA and TRC Companies, Inc. (TRC) executed a contract
entitled Exit Strategy i Contract For South Meadows Station Site Between Connecticut
Resources Recovery Authority And TRC Companies, Inc., which obligates TRC to
remediate certain areas of contamination at the site. The Exit Strategy rs Contract was a
prerequisite to the transfer of the South Meadows property and the Electric Generating
Facility (EGF) from Connecticut Light & Power to CRRA in early CY 2001. The
purpose of the Exit Strategy nis Contract was to establish TRC as the “Certifying Party”
under the Connecticut Transfer Act, thereby shifting the environmental remediation
responsibility to TRC following transfer of the property from CL&P to CRRA. TRC is
therefore responsible for remediation of pre-existing pollution conditions at, under or
migrating from the site as required by applicable law, including, but not limited to, the
Transfer Act.

TRC has completed remediation of a certain portion of the site which involved removing
soil contaminated with PCBs, transporting the soil off site to a propetly licensed disposal
facility, and delivering clean fill to replace the material that was removed. A small
section of the area extended underneath the Power Block Facility building, and the soil in
this area could not be removed without jeopardizing the structural integrity of the
building. TRC received permission from the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) to place an engineered control (an impermeable cap) over this small
area of soil adjacent to the building, and manage it as a closed disposal area.
Management in this fashion required that TRC, as the responsible party, establish a




financial assurance mechanism to guarantee that funds are available to cover the cost of
monitoring and maintenance of the engineered control for a minimum of 30 years.

TRC chose to establish a Trust Fund as the financial assurance mechanism; however,
USEPA regulations require that the property owner, in this case CRRA, be the party that
establishes the financial assurance mechanism. At its October 29, 2009 meeting, the
CRRA Board of Directors authorized establishment of a Trust Agreement, with New
York Community Bank serving as the trustee. This Trust Agreement was established in
April 2010. Concurrent with establishment of the Trust Agreement, CRRA and TRC
executed a Memorandum of Agreement, which specifies that TRC is responsible to fund
the trust fund, to pay the annual fees to maintain the trust fund, and to pay all other costs
associated with the Trust Agreement. CRRA does not incur any costs to establish or
maintain the trust fund.

New York Community Bank has recently notified TRC that it is eliminating its Trust
Department, and that a successor trustee needs to be appointed for the Trust Agreement.
Because TRC will continue to fund the trust fund and will continue to pay the annual
costs associated with maintenance of the fund and Trust Agreement, TRC has selected
the Successor Trustee: Wells Fargo Bank, National Association.

Because CRRA is the Grantor of the existing Trust Agreement, CRRA must execute an
Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance (“Instrument”) in order for
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association to be named as Successor Trustee. Other than
changing the named trustee, execution of the Instrument will neither modify the existing
Trust Agreement nor modify the Memorandum of Agreement between CRRA and TRC.
Given that the Instrument is a contract of greater than five (5) years in duration, execution
of the Instrument by CRRA’s President requires approval of the CRRA Board of
Directors.

Financial Summary

The financial obligations to fund the trust fund and to pay annual fees and other costs to
maintain the Trust Agreement are solely TRC’s. Accordingly, there will be no cost to
CRRA associated with execution of the Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and
Acceptance.

The pay-in schedule for the trust fund was approved by USEPA, and consists of seven
annual installment payments of $14,070.00 each. To date, TRC has made the first three
annual installment payments, and the current trust fund balance is $42,210.00. The trust
fund will reach its fully-funded level of $98,490.00 in 2016, after TRC makes the final

installment payment.




TABS




RESOLUTION REGARDING ESTABLISHING A SPECIAL
COMMITTEE TO STUDY OPTIONS FOR MUNICIPAL
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FOLLOWING THE MATURITY
OF THE SOUTHEAST PROJECT BONDS

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority (the “Authority”) is
the conduit issuer for the waste management projects financed by bonds for the
Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resources Recovery Authority (“SCRRRA”),
the latest of which bonds matures on November 15, 2015; and

WHEREAS, pursuant Connecticut General Statutes Section 22a-268f a special
committee is to be formed at least three years prior to the last maturity date of any
bonds issued for a waste management project to study the options available for
solid waste disposal; and

WHEREAS, the special committee is to be comprised of five representatives of
the project financed and five representatives of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SCRRRA has selected the five members of
its Executive Committee to be the five representatives for the Southeast project
and has also requested the five members from the Authority to serve on the
committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That a Special Committee is hereby formed and charged to study
options available for the disposal of solid waste from the Southeast Project
municipalities and to report thereon to this Board; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: that Special Committee consists of the five
representatives selected by the project together with Authority’s President, Chief
Financial Officer, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs, Director of
Legal Services, and Assistant Treasurer & Director of Finance.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Section 22a-268f of the Connecticut General Statutes (see below) mandates that
the Authority Board establish a special committee three years prior to the
expiration of any bonds issued to finance a waste management project, to consist
of five representatives of the Authority and not more than five representatives of
the contracting municipalities. The committee is directed to study and present
post-Project options for the disposal of solid waste from the Project municipalities
to the Authority Board.

Since 1985, the Authority has served as conduit financer on behalf of the
Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resources Recovery Authority (“SCRRRA”)
for their waste-to-energy facility bonds.

The five-member Executive Committee of the SCRRRA Board of Directors have
nominated themselves to be the five representatives for the Southeast Project:
John Phetteplace of Stonington, William Watkins of New London, Nick Mullane
of North Stonington, Joe Lozier of Ledyard and Gary Schneider of Groton.
Further, they have specifically requested the five representatives of the Authority
to complete the remainder of the special committee.

We ask the Board to approve the formation of the special committee in
accordance with statute and with the members as per the SCRRRA Executive
Committee’s recommendation.

Sec. 22a-268f. Special committees to study options for municipal solid waste
disposal. Not later than three years before the last maturity date of any
outstanding bond issuance for a waste management project, as defined in section
22a-260, administered by the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority, the
board of directors of the authority shall establish a special committee for such
project consisting of five representatives of the authority and not more than five
representatives jointly designated by the municipalities having a contract with the
authority for such project. At least two years before such last maturity date, such
special committee shall study and present to said board of directors options for
disposing of solid waste from such municipalities after the expiration of such
contract. Such options shall include, but shall not be limited to, private sector
management of such solid waste disposal.

(P.A.03-133,S. 1)

History: P.A. 03-133 effective July 1, 2003.




TAB 6




RESOLUTION REGARDING ADDITIONAL PROJECTED LEGAL
EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, CRRA has entered into Legal Service Agreements with various law
firms to perform legal services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously authorized certain amounts for
payment of fiscal year 2012 projected legal fees; and

WHEREAS, CRRA expects to incur greater than authorized legal expenses for
Authority and Mid-Connecticut Project legal services;

NOW THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED: That the following additional amount be

authorized for projected legal fees and costs to be incurred during fiscal year
2012:

Firm: Amount:

Halloran Sage $350,000




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

Request regarding Authorization for Payment of Projected Additional Legal
Expenses

. April 26, 2012

Executive Summary

This is to request Board of Directors authorization of payment of additional
projected fiscal '12 legal expenses.

Discussion

At various points between December 2011 and November 2012, all of
CRRA'’s major Mid-Connecticut Project contracts expire, necessitating the
bidding, drafting, and negotiation of replacements. CRRA’s general counsel,
Halloran & Sage, has been intimately involved in CRRA’s future planning and
transition issues, and the primary drafter and supporting negotiator of MSAs,
operation and maintenance agreements, electricity purchase agreements,
and lead market participant agreements, and has provided legal advice and
assistance with end-of-project and transition issues. Several of these matters
have required more time and effort than anticipated a year ago, most notably,
the electric purchase/lead market participant bids for the plant and for the jets,
both of which were protracted and complicated procurements (and, in the
case of the jets, uncharted territory). As always, Halloran & Sage has also
assisted, and continues to assist, with board questions, ethics and FOIA
matters, and legislative and regulatory issues.

It is anticipated that many of these matters will continue into the final quarter
of fiscal year 12. CRRA may also require legal assistance with electric tariff
and compliance issues, municipal RFPs for waste services, and renewal of its
Title V air permits.

We are seeking board authorization to incur additional legal expenses for
these matters.




